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Item No. 14 (Continued) 
 
 
1.  CHANGES TO THE SOLICITATION.  Attached hereto are new and revised pages to the solicitation.  The revision mark 
“(AM-0003)” is shown on each page. 
 

    a.  NEW PAGES.  The following Sections are added to the specification: 
  
 Section 00900, Pages A.7 through A.8 
   
2.  Amendment AM-0004 will be issued shortly      
 
3.  The proposal due date is EXTENDED to May 13, 2004, 2:00 P.M., Hawaii Standard Time. 
 



 
 

SECTION 00900 
RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 

SUBMITTED BY PLANHOLDERS 
FOR 

RFP NO. W9128A-04-R-0011   
 
 
 
Q18.  From Golbie Kamarei, LYZ, Inc., e-mail dated 4/21/04: 
 
Regarding 00120-6 (AM-0001), 2.4.4 Factor III, Management Plan: Are the Contract Quality Control 
System Manager and the Quality Control Representative the only two positions that need to be employed 
by the Prime Contractor? Do the individuals filling these positions need to be employed by the Prime 
Contractor at the time of proposal submission? 
 
A18.  Section 01451Q only requires the Contract Quality Control System Manager and the Quality Control 
Representative to be employed by the Prime Contractor.  The individuals filling these positions do not 
need to be employed by the Prime Contractor at the time of proposal submission. 
 
 
 
Q19.  From Golbie Kamarei, LYZ, Inc., e-mail dated 4/21/04: 
 
The Occupied Family Housing Personnel position is not identified in 00120-7 (AM-0001), but is identified 
in Section 01451Q, Page 11, 3.4.4.H.  Is this a position we should articulate in our proposal? 
 
A19.  The requirement for the Occupied Family Housing Personnel position will be added to Section 
00120. 
 
   
 
Q20.  From Golbie Kamarei, LYZ, Inc., e-mail dated 4/21/04: 
 
Section 01451Q, Page 12, 3.4.5 Additional Requirement states "The CQC System Manager, all Quality 
Control Representatives, and any alternates shall have completed the course entitled "Construction 
Quality Management For Contractors" within the past five years." 
 
In Section 00120-7 (AM-0001), Quality Control Personnel, Minimum Contract Requirement, it states 
"Completed 'Construction Quality Management for Contractor's' course within the past five years." 
 
Could you please clarify, should ALL Quality Control PERSONNEL - who are brought in as consultants - 
have completed the "Construction Quality Management for Contractor's" course within the past five years 
or is it just the CQCSM and QCR? 
 
A20.  Section 00120 will be corrected and the phrase "Completed Construction Quality Management for 
Contractor's course within the past five years" will be deleted for “Quality Control Personnel”. 
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Q21.  From Ethan Twer, Designer Built Systems, email dated 4/23/04: 
 
Please refer to specification section 00120.2.4.4 Factor III, Management Plan. 
 
According to the table provided, it can be inferred that the Government's minimum contract requirements 
for ALL of the Quality Control Personnel include completion of the course entitled "Construction Quality 
Management for Contractors" within the last five years. 
 
Is this required for ALL of the positions listed (Civil, Mechanical, Electrical, Structural, Architectural, 
Environmental, Submittals and Concrete Pavements and Soils)? 
 
I understand that each individual task order may not require all of the QC Personnel shown, but I just 
want to make sure what the minimum contract requirements are before submitting our proposal. 
 
A21.  Section 00120 will be corrected and the phrase "Completed 'Construction Quality Management for 
Contractor's' course within the past five years." Will be deleted for “Quality Control Personnel”. 
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